SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]

From: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 1:10 PM

To: RUBINSTEIN, CLARA P [AG/5000]; PAVELY, CHLOE [AG/5000]
Cc: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: FW: LAS Tox Expert Panel
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Clara,

Thank you for the detailed response. October is very close, we need get organized. Please let me know your thoughts
on the following suggestions to start the ball rolling. I'll also try to set up a call for tomorrow morning when your
calendar is open.

D% 1. Confirm we have sufficient funding for experts to travel and attend out proposed meeting in October. This will

not be insignificant.

2. 1will inquire into Sir Colin Berry’s availability and interest in an October 22" meeting (or Jack Mandel if Sir Colin

D S is not available), to present a seminar on the history and activities of the EU Glyphosate Expert Advisory Panel.
a. | will likely prepare this presentation and send to him to change/adapt as he sees fit.
{5 3. Contact Wallace Hayes to determine his availability and fees for attending the meeting.
O boa A 4. Talk with Dan Goldstein about contacting the medical toxicologists in the region about attending the October

22" meeting (hopefully with the knowledge of Sir Colin and Wallace Hayes attending).

5. Check availability of experts in Brazil;

—— a. Jodo Lauro Viana de Camargo (Professor of Pathology, UNESP Medical School, Botucatu, SP Brazil) who
is currently working on a project for the EU Glyphosate Task Force, reviewing the toxicology
carcinogenicity study set and coauthoring a manuscript for peer reviewed publication.

Flavio Zambrone
c¢. Silvia Berlanga de Moraes Barros

Regards,

David Saltmiras, Ph.D., D.A.B.T.
Toxicology Manager

Regulatory Product Safety Center
Monsanto

From: RUBINSTEIN, CLARA P [AG/5000]

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 10:50 AM

To: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]; PAVELY, CHLOE [AG/5000]
Cc: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: FW: LAS Tox Expert Panel

Hi David,
We discussed this with Chloe, and agreed that given the high sensitivity of the issues here, a good first step for
us would be to invite some key contacts that we have already identified in Argentina, to make a visit to the

Zarate Plant and have an international expert (member of the Eu tox panel ) give a seminar and explain how
this panel works and tell about the work/recommendations coming out of this panel.
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